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August 14, 2013

oo Peareay T e
Calibre Systems
1119 Canterbury Dr.
Lansdale, PA 19446

Re:  Finding of Suitability to Lease (FOSL) dated May 2013
Fort Monmouth — Main Post/Building 460

-Fort Monmouth, New Jersey
PI G0O00000032

Dear Mr, Pearson:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed review of
the referenced submitial, received. on August 7, 2013, for Building 460. The building, located

- within Parcel 79, on Oceanport Boulevard, was previously associated with security operations
for the base. There are no indications of a discharge or the presence of a hazardous substance
associated with the building or that surrounding area as designated in Enclosure 1, Figure 1.

————This-offiee has no-comments to the referenced FOSL:-

Please contact this office if you have any questions.

incerclhy, '
Linda S. Range :

- Wanda Green, BRAC Environmental Coordinator
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